New Mexico State Personnel Board
State Personnel Office

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor

. State Personnel Board
Ricky A. Serna - :
Acting Director Christine B. Romero, Chair

Laura A. Liswood, Vice Chair
Jerry Manzagol, Member
Repeal Memorandum
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Subiject: Repeal of Interpretative Memorandum 2011-009

Effective Wednesday, April 28, 2021, this Memorandum repeals State Personnel Office
Interpretative Memorandum 2011-009. (See attached.)

To the extent this Memorandum is a mere recitation of State Personnel Board Rule, it is
unnecessary. To the extent the Memorandum provides guidance beyond or contrary to
State Personnel Board Rule, conditions no longer exist to warrant it.
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Interpretative Memorandum 2011 - 009

Date: October 17, 2011
To: Cabinet Secretaries, Agency Heads, d Human Resource
Managers

From: Eugene J. Moser, Director
Subject: SALARY INCREASES V
State Personnel Board (SPB) Rulegfprovig€s for the administration of the salary

schedules’ specifying the authority the State Personnel Office (SPO). The
cies that are different from those followed

following provides specific guid
in the past:
1. Entrance salary?: T#€ Re pNwides that the SPO Director must approve, prior to

an applicant's appainN€nt, gy entrance salary that is in the principal contributor
zone. To en provision is consistently applied throughout state
government, aygies are reminded that in this situation approval by the SPO
Director is requircQpefore an extension of any job offer is made to an applicant.
Additionally, upon submittal, all requests for such a salary offer must include all
appropriate documentation and justification warranting consideration.

2. Salary upon in-pay band adjustment®: The Rule provides that all in-pay band
adjustments, up to a maximum of a ten percent salary increase in a fiscal year are
subject to approval by the SPO Director, budget availability and appropriate
placement in the assigned pay band. Additionally, all in-pay band adjustments will
be reviewed by SPO, DFA Deputy Secretary and the Governor's Chief of Staff.

11.7.4.12 NMAC
2 subsection A, 1.7.4.12 NMAC
% Subsection C, 1.7.4.12 NMAC
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Upon submittal, requests for in-pay band adjustments must include all appropriate
documentation and justification warranting consideration of an in-pay band
adjustment. Approval by the SPO Director should not be considered automatic and
no commitment to an employee should be made prior to approval being received.

3. Salary upon promotion®: Pursuant to the Rule, agencies are permitted to grant
promotional increases. In determining the amount of the increase the agency is
required to evaluate and consider the agency’s budget availability and placement
appropriate in the salary pay band.

alary offer is tendered
PQen routinely granted;

You are reminded that approval must be obtained beforg
to the employee. In the past, these approvals appear tqQ
however, moving forward promotional increases a
not readily be granted. If an agency wishes reases above fifteen
percent, the request must be supported by docum tiogfustifying the increase for

consideration by the Director. V
4. Salary upon transfer®: Pursuant to th ployees transferring either within

an agency or between agencies eir salary adjusted by an agency up to
ten percent. Any increase abov requires approval by the SPO Director.

While agencies may have ,@
Affiese increases have a direct impact upon the state’s

budget and employ puld be considered. The Rule encourages agencies
to attract staff frogg ncies into lateral transfers where the employee will
e job while obtaining a higher salary.

All agencies shoURjrefrain from granting salary upon transfer increases. Increases
less than ten percent, as a result of a lateral transfer, should not be approved absent
extenuating circumstances unique to the transfer. Agencies must submit all
requests to the SPO Director for consideration and approval before processing
increases. These requests must include all appropriate documentation and
justification warranting consideration. Because of this the SPO Director has been
charged with reviewing all transfer increases and reporting them to the Governor.

* Subsection D, 1.7.4.12 NMAC
* Subsection G, 1.7.4.12 NMAC
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